
Attachment G: Offeror’s Questions 

Question # RFP Reference  

(page and RFP section) 

Offeror’s Question  Response (New Mexico’s Response) 

Example  

 

Page 22, Section 4, Response 

Format and Organization; 4.1 

Proposal Submission Instructions  

Can the RFP be submitted to the P.O. Box 

#? 

As stated in the RFP, page 22, Section 

4.1 You may mail or drop off hard 

copies to the address below on or 

before the due date and time. 

1 Page 22, Section 4, Response 

Format and Organization; 4.1 

Proposal Submission Instructions; 

Page 23, Section 4, Response 

Format and Organization; 4.3 

Electronic Responses (SPD’s E-

procurement System eProNM) 

If we submit electronically, through the 

State Purchasing’s electronic procurement 

system as instructed in 4.3, we need only 

submit a single electronic copy of each 

section (Administrative and Technical and 

Cost) of the proposal, correct? No Sealed 

(hard copy and flash drive or CD) 

response is required, correct? 

Yes, that is correct. Only one electronic 

copy.  However, there should be two 

separate files on the electronic copy- 

one redacted and one unredacted. 

2 Page 32, Section 6.6 Participating 

State Terms and Conditions, 

Attachment J (Illinois Additional 

Terms and Conditions) 

Must we complete the State of Illinois 

Financial Disclosures and Conflicts of 

Interest form and the State of Illinois 

Standard Certifications form for this State 

of New Mexico RFP? Or just in the event 

of a State of Illinois RFP? 

To propose to provide services in New 

Mexico you must complete the New 

Mexico required Certifications. Each 

State may require additional 

certifications within their Participating 

Addendum for that state. 

3 Page 33, Section 6.7.2 Business 

Profile, Item d) Affirm that you 

can provide the services 

throughout the United States 

(including Alaska, Hawaii, and 

the District of Columbia). 

We cannot service in the state of Hawaii 

(or Illinois). If we send in a bid would we 

be considered for other states? 

Submitting a bid in response to New 

Mexico’s RFP as the Lead State does 

not obligate or exclude a firm from 

providing services in any particular 

state. 

4 Page 41, Attachment B, Scope of 

Work, Offerors Instructions, 

Section 6, Bonding 

We do not have the ability to bond 

candidates. However, we have a crime 

policy in the amount of $2M. Will that 

suffice? 

Refer to amendment 2  



5 Page 42, Attachment B, Scope of 

Work, Offerors Instructions, 

Section 10, (10.4), background 

checks 

Will a 7-year background check suffice 

for the standard check? May we use our 

own vendor? 

Each state may have different 

requirements and will be defined in 

each state’s participating addendum 

when executed.  

6 Page 42-43, Attachment B, Scope 

of Work, Offerors Instructions, 

Section 10, (10.6 & 10.7), drug 

testing 

Will our standard 5-panel drug screen 

suffice? May we use our own vendor 

Each state may have different 

requirements and will be defined in 

each state’s participating addendum 

when executed. 

7 Page 32, Section 6.7 Some of the questions are redundant.  Do 

you want full answers to each, or do you 

prefer we refer to a previous answer.  Just 

concerned about length. 

This is up to you.  However, each 

vendor will be evaluated based on how 

thorough each response is to each 

section. 

8  Can you confirm for me the next time the 

State will release an opportunity for staff 

augmentation directly or outside the 

NASPO agreement 

I cannot tell you this.  I am unaware of 

another opportunity for staff 

augmentation for the State of NM at 

this time.  It would be in your best 

interest to register with the State of NM 

or any other state for that matter to 

receive notifications of solicitations for 

Staff Augmentation. 

9 Page 32, Section 6.7.1 Company 

Profile 

Do the answers to each question need to 

be put in the box chart format or can we 

list each question in a separate word 

document and put the answers below each 

question? 

No particular format is required.  

However, each vendor will be 

evaluated based on how thorough each 

response is to each section. 

10 N/A Do you have a diversity goal such as 

MBE/WBE/DBE for this RFP? 

NM requirements as the lead state, 

participating addendums for each state 

may have different requirements. 

11 N/A Will each state agency using the contract 

have their own requirement request 

process or will there be one central 

process? 

Each state entering into a  participating 

addendum will have their own 

requirements and request processes.  

12 Section 6.7 Business Do we need to submit the response in the No particular format is required.  



Requirements same RFP word document or can we 

submit the response in a separate response 

document? Also please clarify are we 

supposed to use the same format which is 

given in Section 6.7 (Tabular)? Please 

suggest how the State expects us to insert 

the supporting images and charts for the 

response as it would be difficult to enter 

the same in the tabular form? 

However, each vendor will be 

evaluated based on how thorough each 

response is to each section 

13 Response Format Do we need to submit the response in the 

same RFP word document or can we 

submit the response in a separate response 

document? Also please clarify are we 

supposed to use the same format which is 

given in Section 6.7 (Tabular)? Please 

suggest how the State expects us to insert 

the supporting images and charts for the 

response as it would be difficult to enter 

the same in the tabular form? 

No particular format is required.  

However, each vendor will be 

evaluated based on how thorough each 

response is to each section 

14 SECTION 4: Response Format 

and Organization 

According to the Section 4 we are 

supposed to submit one sealed response 

with one electronic Response. Can you 

please clarify are we supposed to send a 

hard copy of the response along with the 

electronic response (Cost Proposal and 

Technical Proposal separately in 2 

different CD’s) and also submit the 

response online through SPD’s E-

procurement System eProNM? 

 

If a hard copy is submitted then there 

must also be an accompanying 

electronic copy submitted.  This 

electronic copy must have two separate 

files, one redacted and one unredacted. 

If the proposal is submitted via SPD’s 

E-procurement system eProNM then no 

electronic or hard copy need be 

submitted.  However, there must still 

be two files uploaded a redacted and an 

unredacted copy.  Instructions are 

provided upon submitting responses via 

eProNM 



15 Section- Attachments: SPD’s E-

procurement System eProNM 

 

During the Online submission process we 

are supposed to Upload both Unredacted 

and redacted Technical Proposal. What if 

we do not have any confidential 

information? Are we still supposed to 

upload the two copies? 

You only need to submit a redacted 

copy to maintain confidential 

information.  However, If you do not 

wish to redact information all will be 

made public once this procurement is 

awarded. 

16 Cost Sheet We are a Staffing firm and our overheads 

and profit range from 25% to 30% 

including the Markup. Could you please 

suggest what Administrative fee the State 

is expecting outside the overheads and 

fully burdened labor rates? Would 

appreciate if you could give a clarification 

on what all fee is considered under 

administrative fee? 

As this is a competitive bid process the 

recommendation would be that 

proposers provide the best possible rate 

that is equitable for their organization 

or firm.  Refer to definitions for 

Administrative fee and for fully loaded 

burdened labor rates.   

17 Attachment J:  Participating 

States’ Additional Terms and 

Conditions 

 

Could you please clarify if we are 

supposed to submit the two forms 

attached under Attachment J as IL 

NASPO Temporary Services Procurement 

& IL NASPO Temporary Employment 

Services? 

The Illinois terms and conditions are 

submitted as a courtesy.  Only respond 

to the main RFP.  No participating 

addendums need to be submitted at this 

point.  

18 NASPO_Temporary services 

Procurement 

Cynet Systems Inc. is a Corporation 

which is HQ in Virginia. Could you 

please clarify which option should we 

select in Step 1? Should we Select option 

3 or Option 4? 

There is no reference to a section 

within the RFP. This question is not 

understood. Therefore an answer will 

not be given. 

19 NASPO_Temporary services 

Procurement 

What all information should we fill in the 

Table given on Page 1? 

This question is not understood. 

Therefore an answer will not be given. 

20 NASPO_Temporary Employment 

services 

What do you mean by the Statement 

“Vendor is not required to register as a 

business entity with the State Board of 

Elections.” Please Clarify 

This  is not required for RFP proposal 

submission and will be addressed at 

time of Participating addendum 

negotiation with the State of Illinois. 

21 Page 32, Section 6, Do company profile responses need to be No particular format is required.  



Administrative and Technical 

Response Requirement; 6.7.1 

Company Profile 

provided using the specific format of the 

table shown in 6.7.1?  We can see that 

many responses might be somewhat 

lengthy, and make for a more 

cumbersome look trying to fit them into 

the table cell provided.  Can we provided 

the required information in a slightly 

different format? 

However, each vendor will be 

evaluated based on how thorough each 

response is to each section 

22 Page 38, Attachment B, Scope of 

Work; Offerors Instruction 

In the instructions it states that “… 

statement of concurrence will not be 

accepted as a response to requirements 

and may be rejected.”   However, many 

of the requirements are worded such that 

it would be difficult to answer in a 

detailed narrative and that a simple 

concurrence might be required.  Can you 

clarify how you would like the Offerors to 

respond to these types of requirements 

given the instructions not to provide a 

simple concurrence? 

No particular format is required.  

However, each vendor will be 

evaluated based on how thorough each 

response is to each section 

23 Not addressed Is this effort subject to the Service 

Contract Act?  Is there a Wage 

Determination already assigned to this 

effort? If so, what Number/Revision? 

This may be determined by each 

participating State. 

24 Not addressed Due to the potential of multi-state, multi-

city work locations, can contractor 

provide a Health & Welfare $ amount in 

lieu of Health coverage? 

This is determined by federal insurance 

guidelines. 

25 Not addressed Will individuals under the current State of 

NM Temporary Administrative and 

Professional Staffing Service Contract be 

rolled over to this contract? Or will those 

contracts run concurrent until their 

This is a separate procurement.  All 

other procurements with the State of 

NM will not be rolled over and will run 

concurrently with other Temporary 

Staffing procurements. 



expirations? 

26   

  

Will the State of New Mexico General 

Services Department, State Purchasing 

Division please provide further details 

around the scope of work? (e.g. the 

projected headcount, locations to be 

serviced, etc.)  

 

  

In previous years, what was the total 

number of labor hours used annually for 

Administrative Support, 

Commercial/Industrial Workers, 

Healthcare Staffing Services, Information 

Technology Professional Services, and 

Professional Services?  

 

The State of NM cannot provide this 

information.  This is the first 

procurement of this kind and cannot 

anticipate headcount or locations. 

 

 

The State of NM cannot provide this 

information.  This is the first 

procurement of this kind and cannot 

provide historical data. 

27   

  

In previous years, what was the total 

number of temporary employees used 

annually for Administrative Support, 

Commercial/Industrial Workers, 

Healthcare Staffing Services, Information 

Technology Professional Services, and 

Professional Services?  

 

 

The State of NM cannot provide this 

information.  This is the first 

procurement of this kind and cannot 

provide historical data 

28  What is the Lead State’s annual spend on 

temporary personnel for previous years?  

The State of NM cannot provide this 

information.  This is the first 

procurement of this kind and cannot 

provide historical data 



29   

 

How many offerors will be awarded?  

 

There is not an anticipated number of 

awards. 

30   

 What are the Lead State’s goals of a 

contingent workforce?  

 

Flexibility and skill levels of temporary 

employment opportunities.  

31  According to the Lead State, what is the 

role of a contingent workforce? (e.g., to 

supplement full-time employees (FTEs)? 

To assist in growing FTEs? To provide 

temporary staff? Temporary to permanent 

staff? Or direct hires?)  

 

  

 

Supplementing or backfill existing 

employees, FTE growth, temporary 

staff, temporary staff to permanent staff 

with right to hire after a predetermined 

number of hours as established and 

negotiated by each State.  

NM requirements as the lead state, 

participating addendums for each state 

may have different requirements. 

32  Upon award, how will workshare be 

divided among awarded offerors?  

 

This will not be up to the State.  It will 

be up to the awarded vendor(s) to 

market themselves.  The State of NM 

makes no claims or guarantee for work 

performed under resulting awards from 

this procurement.  

33  Upon award, will the awarded contract be 

solely for state facilities and departments 

or will this contract also include county, 

city and federal facilities and 

departments?  

 

This award will include county, city, 

local public bodies, municipalities, 

schools, facilities and departments. 

 

34  What OCI issues exist if potential winner 

is working with a current state supplier 

(i.e., Health Plan) or a Federal customer 

Do not understand the acronym OCI 

unable to answer.  



(i.e., White Sands Missile Range or 

Laboratories)?  

 

35  If awarded, please describe the process of 

another State wanting to engage in 

‘offeror’s services’?  

 

IF awarded another state will issue a 

participating addendum with the State 

of NM.  The requesting state will then 

choose desired vendor(if more than one 

awarded) and will then enter into 

contract negotiations with awarded 

vendor (s) 

36  If a company bids one functional area and 

wins (i.e., Administrative), can other 

functional areas be added after the RFP 

process (Healthcare/IT/etc.)?  

 

No. you must submit a bid for areas 

you wish to be considered for an 

award. 

37  What are today’s pain points to be solved 

through an MSP solution?  

Do not understand the acronym MSP 

unable to answer. 

38  What are desired outcomes for MSP 

solution?  

 

Do not understand the acronym MSP 

unable to answer. 

39  Has a technology provider been 

identified? Is there a preference?  

 

Unable to answer this question. 

40 Page 38, Section 1, Temporary 

Employment Services; 1.6 

Does the state require the individual to 

start or be submitted within 24 hours? 

Yes, however, the requirements will be 

from the individual using agency and 

the time frame may be greater than 24 

hours. 

41 Page 39, Section 3, Listing of 

Position Classifications & Pay 

Rate 

Please clarify regarding employee pay 

rate. Is the Procuring Agency responsible 

for determining the pay rate, or is the 

Awarded Offeror responsible? 

Awarded Offeror and Procuring 

Agency will collaborate on setting 

wages for individual positions.   

42 Page 40, Section 5, Contractor’s 

Responsibilities; 5.8 

Please clarify. Will the Awarded Offeror 

be able to bill for the candidate’s time 

Yes. As long as the work is provided 

by the individual while employed with 



worked up to the point of voluntary 

termination? 

your company. 

43 Page 22, Section 4, Response 

Format and Organization; 4.1 

Proposal Submission Instructions 

Please clarify the submission options. Is it 

acceptable to submit a response only 

online via New Mexico’s e-procurement 

system and not via postal mail?  

Yes.  However, If the proposal is 

submitted via SPD’s E-procurement 

system eProNM there must still be two 

files uploaded a redacted and an 

unredacted copy.  Instructions are 

provided upon submitting responses via 

eProNM 

44  I just registered my firm for the 

Temporary Employment Services bid this 

morning.  In reviewing the material, I see 

that there was a mandatory pre-bid/ 

conference yesterday.  Was there a 

recording of the conference call that we 

can log in and listen to so that we are 

compliant with the requirement and able 

to participate in the RFP? 

 

There was an amendment issued 

changing the pre-proposal conference 

to not mandatory in order to allow 

companies to participate via phon.  The 

conference was not recorded. You may 

still submit your proposal. 

45 

 

 As the deadline for the preproposal 

conference has passed, is there no way to 

have our proposal accepted? 

 

There was an amendment issued 

changing the pre-proposal conference 

to not mandatory in order to allow 

companies to participate via phon.  The 

conference was not recorded. You may 

still submit your proposal 

46 Section 2.2.3 (Pre-Proposal 

Conference – Mandatory) 

The above noted RFP requires 

organizations wishing to submit an offer 

attend the pre-proposal conference on 

May 12.  Is this attendance required to be 

in-person in Santa Fe or can an 

organization satisfy the attendance 

requirement by participating by phone?  

There was an amendment issued 

changing the pre-proposal conference 

to not mandatory in order to allow 

companies to participate via phon.  The 

conference was not recorded. You may 

still submit your proposal 

47  I realize the deadline to submit the Yes 



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT 

FORM has passed. I apologize for the 

delay in responding. May I however, still 

send in the form on behalf of Elwood 

Staffing Services, Inc.? 

48  We have reviewed the addendum 1 and 

noticed that the pre-conference meeting is 

no longer mandatory.  Furthermore, we 

would like to ask if it is a requirement to 

be registered with the State of New 

Mexico Secretary of State office before 

submitting our response or we are 

required to do so only after if we are 

awarded the contract. 

There was an amendment issued 

changing the pre-proposal conference 

to not mandatory in order to allow 

companies to participate via phon.  The 

conference was not recorded. You may 

still submit your proposal. 

49  Potential Offerors should hand deliver, 

return by email, registered or certified 

mail the "Acknowledgement of Receipt of 

Request for Proposals Form" that 

accompanies this document, Attachment 

E, Item 11, to have their organization 

placed on the procurement distribution 

list. The form should be signed by an 

authorized representative of the 

organization, dated and returned to the 

Procurement Manager by the date and 

time noted in Section 2.1  

Is it mandate? 

This is not mandatory. 

50  Is it single award or multiple award ?  The State of NM reserves the right to 

award individual or multiple awards. 

51  Is there any incumbent on this RFP? if 

yes, please provide the incumbent details. 

No.  This is the first of this kind. 

52  Please let us know the last year's spending The State of NM cannot provide this 



on this RFP. information.  This is the first 

procurement of this kind and cannot 

provide historical data. 

53  What is the annual budget for this RFP? The State of NM cannot provide this 

information.  This is the first 

procurement of this kind and cannot 

provide historical data. 

54  Is it possible to receive the current 

Employee Pay Rate, Bill rate and Markup 

for the current contract? 

The State of NM cannot provide this 

information.  This is the first 

procurement of this kind and cannot 

provide historical data. 

55  How many temps do you have currently? The State of NM cannot provide this 

information.  This is the first 

procurement of this kind and cannot 

provide historical data. 

  Can you please provide the approximate 

spend for each job class covered by in last 

contract? 

The State of NM cannot provide this 

information.  This is the first 

procurement of this kind and cannot 

provide historical data. 

56  Can we bid category wise for this 

requirement. 

Yes. 

57  What you need in response like, resume, 

company references, hourly rate etc. 

 

58  How many resources required for this 

project? 

The State of NM cannot provide this 

information.  This is the first 

procurement of this kind and cannot 

provide historical data. 

59 Page 12, section 1.5. Participating 

States 

It is our understanding we will negotiate 

terms with each participating State. Will 

we receive payment from the State we are 

working with, or from New Mexico as it 

is the Lead State? 

With each individual State. 

60  I have come across the RFP for the State There was an amendment issued 



of New Mexico and I realize that I have 

missed some dates like the 

acknowledgement receipt and pre 

conference proposal. I am kindly asking if 

it is possible to still participate on this 

RFP or we cannot. 

 

changing the pre-proposal conference 

to not mandatory in order to allow 

companies to participate via phon.  The 

conference was not recorded. You may 

still submit your proposal 

61  Will you also be needing professional 

grant writing services? 

Each State’s positions may vary and a 

professional grant writer may be a 

position for some states. 

62  I was planning on and may still want to 

respond to the RFP for staffing that just 

came out. 

This  new format where the companies 

that apply have  to be able to provide 

staffing in multiple states severely limited 

the home grown and or smaller businesses 

here in NM.  

Is there any accommodation for the small 

businesses? 

No. The advantage is for smaller 

businesses to have a greater 

opportunity to expand their services. 

63  Can we team with another company on 

this procurement or do we have to 

individually? I ask this only so we can 

cover all the areas of need for the State. 

Yes. 

64  I noticed the RFP for staffing services 

which include medical personnel today 

and I am wondering if you are still 

accepting bids? 

Also, will this include physician and 

midlevel staffing needs?   

There was an amendment issued 

changing the pre-proposal conference 

to not mandatory in order to allow 

companies to participate via phone.   

You may still submit your proposal 

65 Page 33, Section 6.7.2 Business 

Profile, Item d) Affirm that you 

can provide the services 

We cannot service in the state of Hawaii 

(or Illinois). If we send in a bid would we 

be considered for other states? 

Submitting a bid in response to New 

Mexico’s RFP as the Lead State does 

not obligate or exclude a firm from 



throughout the United States 

(including Alaska, Hawaii, and 

the District of Columbia). 

providing services in any particular 

state. 

66 Section 6.7 Business 

Requirements 

Do we need to submit the response in the 

same RFP word document or can we 

submit the response in a separate response 

document? Also please clarify are we 

supposed to use the same format which is 

given in Section 6.7 (Tabular)? Please 

suggest how the State expects us to insert 

the supporting images and charts for the 

response as it would be difficult to enter 

the same in the tabular form? 

No particular format is required.  

However, each vendor will be 

evaluated based on how thorough each 

response is to each section. 

67 Response Format How should we submit the Response? 

Will PDF copies acceptable? 

No particular format is required as long 

as the proposals are submitted 

according to Section 4.1, 4.2 or 4.3.  

However, each vendor will be 

evaluated based on how thorough each 

response is to each section.   

68 SECTION 4: Response Format 

and Organization 

According to the Section 4 we are 

supposed to submit one sealed response 

with one electronic Response. Can you 

please clarify are we supposed to send a 

hard copy of the response along with the 

electronic response (Cost Proposal and 

Technical Proposal separately in 2 

different CD’s) and also submit the 

response online through SPD’s E-

procurement System eProNM? 

 

If a hard copy is submitted then there 

must also be an accompanying 

electronic copy submitted.  This 

electronic copy must have two separate 

files, one redacted and one unredacted. 

If the proposal is submitted via SPD’s 

E-procurement system eProNM then no 

electronic or hard copy need be 

submitted.  However, there must still 

be two files uploaded a redacted and an 

unredacted copy.  Instructions are 

provided upon submitting responses via 

eProNM 



69 Section- Attachments: SPD’s E-

procurement System eProNM 

 

During the Online submission process we 

are supposed to Upload both Unredacted 

and redacted Technical Proposal. What if 

we do not have any confidential 

information? Are we still supposed to 

upload the two copies? 

You only need to submit a redacted 

copy to maintain confidential 

information.  However, If you do not 

wish to redact information all will be 

made public once this procurement is 

awarded. 

70 Cost Sheet We are a Staffing firm and our overheads 

and profit range from 25% to 30% 

including the Markup. Could you please 

suggest what Administrative fee the State 

is expecting outside the overheads and 

fully burdened labor rates? Would 

appreciate if you could give a clarification 

on what all fee is considered under 

administrative fee? 

The State of NM cannot suggest an 

administrative fee. 

71 Attachment J:  Participating 

States’ Additional Terms and 

Conditions 

 

Could you please clarify if we are 

supposed to submit the two forms 

attached under Attachment J as IL 

NASPO Temporary Services Procurement 

& IL NASPO Temporary Employment 

Services? 

The Illinois terms and conditions are 

submitted as a courtesy.  Only respond 

to the main RFP.  No participating 

addendums need to be submitted at this 

point. 

72 NASPO_Temporary services 

Procurement 

Cynet Systems Inc. is a Corporation 

which is HQ in Virginia. Could you 

please clarify which option should we 

select in Step 1? Should we Select option 

3 or Option 4? 

There is no reference to a section 

within the RFP.  This question is not 

understood.  Therefore an answer will 

not be given. 

73 NASPO_Temporary services 

Procurement 

What all information should we fill in the 

Table given on Page 1? 

No particular format is required as long 

as the proposals are submitted 

according to Section 4.1, 4.2 or 4.3.  

However, each vendor will be 

evaluated based on how thorough each 

response is to each section.   

74 NASPO_Temporary services What information are we supposed to No particular format is required as long 



Procurement submit in Table Y of Step 2 as the proposals are submitted 

according to Section 4.1, 4.2 or 4.3.  

However, each vendor will be 

evaluated based on how thorough each 

response is to each section.   

75 NASPO_Temporary Employment 

services 

What do you mean by the Statement 

“Vendor is not required to register as a 

business entity with the State Board of 

Elections.” Please Clarify 

This is not a requirement to be eligible 

as a potential awardee. 

76  What offices/departments/skill sets will be 

within scope of this opportunity? 

 

The listed positions are intended to 

create a base line menu of services. The 

actual position details will be agreed 

upon by each respective state prior to 

execution of a participating addendum. 

77  What is the anticipated spend by state? 

 

The State of NM cannot provide this 

information.  This is the first 

procurement of this kind and cannot 

provide historical data. 

78  Are there plans to amend the bid to 

include additional states during this 

process? 

This is answered on page 12 Section1.5 

Titles Participating States. 

79  Are there plans to amend the contract to 

include additional states after business is 

awarded? 

This is answered on page 12 Section1.5 

Titles Participating States 

80  How would an award from this 

engagement relate to any current 

agreements with state agencies? Would it 

supercede existing agreements, or replace 

existing agreements once the current 

contract expires? 

This is a separate procurement and has 

no effect on other agreements offered 

within the State of NM or any other 

Participating States.   

81 RFP Section 6.3, page 31 Insurance requirements refer to Section 

21, but there is no Section 21 in the RFP.  

What are the insurance requirements for 

Section 21 is in Attachment A found in 

the NASPO Terms and Conditions. 



this procurement? 

 RFP due date June 3, 2016 Response to written questions is due on 

Friday, May 27.  Since the Memorial Day 

Holiday is May 30, that only leaves two 

days at the most to incorporate 

information gleaned from responses to 

questions.  Is it possible to move the 

proposal due date back to June 10, 2016? 

An amendment will be issued to 

change the proposal due date to June 

10, 2016. 

 Page 34, SECTION 6: 

Administrative and Technical 

Response Requirements   

6.7.2 Business Profile 

“Describe your company’s experience 

providing services in states where 

preferences exist for agencies that employ 

a minimum percentage of persons with 

Disabilities” > Does it related to all 

participating states? 

No 

 Page 34, SECTION 6: 

Administrative and Technical 

Response Requirements   

6.7.2 Business Profile 

“Describe the experience your company 

has with regards to placements of 

candidates within government Entities.” > 

Does this past experience have to be 

Government project only or can we use 

any of the past experience from 

commercial entities? 

Past experience is not limited to 

government entities commercial 

experience is acceptable.  

 Page 49, Attachment E:  New 

Mexico’s Additional Terms and 

Conditions, 9 Campaign 

Contribution Disclosure Form, 

10. Letter of Transmittal and 11. 

Acknowledgement of Receipt 

Form 

Can you please provide us the word copy 

of the Campaign Contribution Disclosure 

Form, Letter of Transmittal and 

Acknowledgement of Receipt Form 

The word copy is provided in the RFP 

as an embedded file.   

 Page 8, SECTION 1: NASPO 

Value Point Solicitation - General 

Can you provide the job roles and 

responsibilities for the “Information 

This will be up to the individual using 

entity once a request is made for a 



Information, 1.3. Definitions Technology Professional Services” 

category? 

candidate. 

  Are there any specific goals for this 

requirement? (e.g. Small Business, 

Minority/Women Owned Business) 

No. 

  What is the annual budget for this contract The State of NM cannot provide this 

information.  This is the first 

procurement of this kind and cannot 

provide historical data. 

 Page 12, SECTION 1.5: 

Participating States 

“Participating States” are defined as 

Nevada, Oklahoma, and Oregon. Will past 

experience from these states be evaluated 

higher than experience from other states? 

No  

  Are there any incumbents for this 

contract? If so, please provide any data 

regarding these incumbents (including 

company name, current Administrative 

service fees) 

The State of NM cannot provide this 

information.  This is the first 

procurement of this kind and cannot 

provide historical data. 

    

    



 


